
 
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Harry Brennan, Planner 
FROM: Lee Alverson, Development Review Engineer 
DATE:  September 16, 2022 
SUBJECT: Z-981-22 – Kemp – 5431 Quebec St – ZC 2nd review 
 
 
Public Works has reviewed the above referral and has the following comments: 
 
ZC Review: 

1. The Basis of bearings is different from the recorded control Diagram. 
2. On map 5441, the basis of bearings from should be from the control 

Monument Commerce City. See attached. 3’ easements by Kemp 
Subdivision plat along all side and rear boundary lines ingress egress for 
construction and maintenance of electric power lines, telephone lines, and 
other public utilities. 

3. On map 5451 the basis of bearings from should be from the control 
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

4. Refer to the redlines included with this memo.  

If you have any questions, please call me at 303-289-8176.     
 
LA 
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check against the commerce city control diagram Adams County Survey Records Book 1 Map 3776
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